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From: Parilth, Amol samgarikthweeom}

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 4:14 PM

To: Trials sTriaIsQUSPTDfiOv}

Cc: BNH_SDTeam sEtNR SDTeamEskiermontderby.com}; Samsung BNR IPR sPH—Samsun —BNFt-IPR aulhastin .com>

Subject: lPREDlB-UIBES

 

Dear Board,

Patent Dwner Bell Northern Research and PetitionerZTE have settled and executed a settlement agreement, which requires them

to file certain motions in IPREDIS—DBES by 1Wednesday, August 5, 21320. Petitioner Sarnsung is not a party to the settlement and

will re main a petitioner in this proceeding. By this email, Patent Owner and Petitioner ZTE request authorization to file the

following motions:

1. Motion to Terminate ZTE from IPRZDIS—DISES; and

2. Motion to treat the Parties’ settlement agreement as business confidential information pursuant to 35 U.5.C. s 31?.

If necessary, the parties are generally available July 31 and August 3—4 for a call with the Eioard.

Respectfully submitted,
Amol Parikh

Counselfor Petitioner 2TE

AMDL A. PARIKH

Partner

lrIcDerrnolt Will & Emery LLP 444 IIi'Ii'est Lake Street, Suite 4130!], Chicago, IL 50506-9029

Tel +1 312 934 54?? Mobile +1 312 49? ENE Email amparilth@rrnye.com
Biography | Website | vCard |Twitl3er | Linkedln
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This message is a PRIVATE communication. This message and all attachments are a private communication sent by a law firm and

may be confidential or protected by privilege. If you are not the intended recipient. you are hereby notified that any disclosure,

copying: distribution or use of the information contained in or attached to this message is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender

of the delivery error by replying to this message, and then delete it from your system. lElur Privacy Policy explains hov.r we may use

your personal information or data and any personal information or data provided or made available to us. Thank you.**t** **t** **t** **t** **t** **t** **t** **t** **t** **t** **t** **t** **t** **t** *ktfli **t** **t** **t** *ktfli **t** **t** **t** *ktfli

Please visit httgfiwwwmwecom! for more information about our Firm.
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